
           

Finance Committee Tuesday, May 11, 2021
8:30 a.m.

Brea Civic & Cultural Center
1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California

MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Council Member Christine Marick and Council Member Marty Simonoff
Mayor Pro Tem Cecilia Hupp

This meeting is being conducted consistent with Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20 dated
March 17, 2020, regarding the COVID-19 pandemic.  The Finance Committee meeting will be held on   
May 11, 2021 at 8:30 a.m. and the public is welcome to participate.  To provide comments in person, the
Executive Conference Room will be open to a limited number of members from the public in observance of
social distancing guidelines; masks and temperature checks are required.  To provide comments by
teleconference (Zoom), members of the public must contact City Staff at (714) 990-7676 or
arlenem@cityofbrea.net no later than 12:00 p.m. on Monday, May 10, 2021 to obtain the Zoom meeting ID
number and password.  Participants will be muted until recognized at the appropriate time by the
Committee.  Written comments may be sent to the Administrative Services Department at
arlenem@cityofbrea.net no later than 12:00 p.m. on Monday, May 10, 2021.  Any comments received via
email will be summarized aloud into record at the meeting.

The Finance Committee agenda packet can be viewed on the City of Brea website at: 
https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes.  Hard copies of the agenda packet are available via USPS with
proper notice by calling (714) 990-7676.  Materials related to an item on the agenda submitted to the
Finance Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in Finance
Division of the Administrative Services Department of the Civic & Cultural Center at 1 Civic Center Circle,
Brea, CA 92821, during normal business hours.  Such documents may also be available on the City's
website subject to staff's ability to post documents before the meeting.
           

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 

CONSENT
 

2. April 27, 2021 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes - Approve.
 

DISCUSSION
 

3. Amendment and Novation Agreement and Authorization to Examine Sales and Use Tax
Records from the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration - Approve the
amendment and novation agreement with Avenu Insights and MuniServices, LLC and adopt the
resolution authorizing the examination of sales and use tax records from the California
Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA) to MuniServices, as well as authorize City
staff.

 

https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes


 

4. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Refuse Rates - Informational                   
 

5. Schedule Next Meeting:  Tuesday, May 25, 2021
 

cc: Mayor Steven Vargas and Council Member Glenn Parker
 

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)



4.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 05/11/2021

SUBJECT: April 27, 2021 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION
Approve.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Alicia Brenner, Senior Fiscal Analyst
Concurrence:  Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
04-27-2021 Draft Minutes 



Draft Finance Committee Minutes Tuesday, April 27, 2021 
 

 

DRAFT FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Tuesday, April 27, 2021 

8:30 AM 

Via Zoom Meeting 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 
 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 

ATTENDEES: Council Member Christine Marick, Council Member Marty Simonoff, Chris 
Emeterio, Tony Olmos, Cindy Russell, Michael Ho, Faith Madrazo, Sean Matlock and 
Alicia Brenner 

 

1. Matters from the Audience – None. 

 
 

CONSENT 
 

2. April 13, 2021 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes – Approve. 

 
 

DISCUSSION 
 

3. Authorize Additional Contingency Amounts for Contract with Stephen Doreck 
Equipment Rentals, Inc. for the Moorpark Drive Water Improvements Project – 
Recommended for City Council approval. 

 
4. Schedule Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Meeting adjourned: 8:31 AM 

 

 
 



5.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 05/11/2021

SUBJECT: Amendment and Novation Agreement and Authorization to Examine Sales and
Use Tax Records from the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the amendment and novation agreement with Avenu Insights and MuniServices,
LLC and adopt the resolution authorizing the examination of sales and use tax records from
the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA) to MuniServices, as well
as authorize City staff.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The State of California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7056 authorizes the examination
of confidential sales and use tax data to officers or employees of local jurisdictions who are
designated by resolution of the legislative body of the jurisdiction. The review of confidential
information is governed by state law and sets certain requirements and conditions for the
disclosure of sales and use tax records. State law also establishes criminal penalties for the
unlawful disclosure of sales and use tax information.

In 1987, the City Council authorized Municipal Resource Consultants, as a representative of
the City, to examine confidential sales and use tax records.  In 2002, the City Council
adopted Resolution 02-102.  This Resolution designated MBIA Muniservices Company (now
operating under the branding name of Avenu Insights and Analytics (Avenu)). The 2002
Resolution also designated the Financial Services Director and the Financial Services
Manager - Revenue as City representatives to review sales tax information.  However, since
then, titles for these positions have changed and additional staff involvement is needed. 
Currently, the Administrative Services Director, Revenue & Budget Manager, Senior Fiscal
Analyst and the sales tax consultant, Avenu, examine and monitor Brea's sales tax records to
ensure the tax is appropriately allocated to Brea.  

On August 21, 2019 and after a successful Request for Proposal (RFP) process, the City
contracted with Avenu Insights to perform sales tax audit, analysis and projections. 
Although, Avenu is the official branding name of the company, it still operates under
MuniServices, LLC for sales tax examination purposes for many agencies.   With the
attached Amendment and Novation Agreement, the Assuming Party (MuniServices, LLC) 
becomes entitled to all rights, title, and interest of the Assigning Party (Avenu Insights &
Analytics, LLC).  This document will be forwarded to the CDTFA to be placed on record.

This adopting resolution further formalizes the Administrative Services Director, the Financial



Services Manager, the Revenue & Budget Manager, and the Senior Fiscal Analyst's ability to
work with the CDTFA. The resolution also authorizes the City Manager to designate in
writing to the State Board any other officer or employee of the City that may need to examine
sales and use tax records.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
The Amendment and novation agreement updates the records of the California Department
of Tax and Fee Administration, and  updates the authorized designated list of City employees
by title that will be allowed to examine sales and use tax records of the California Department
of Tax and Fee Administration.  There is no impact to the City's General Fund as a result of
this action.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Faith Madrazo, Revenue & Budget Manager
Concurrence:  Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
Amendment & Novation Agreement 
Resolution 



AMENDMENT AND NOVATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
 

AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS, LLC. 
 

AND 
 

MUNISERVICES, LLC 
 
 

THIS AMENDMENT AND NOVATION AGREEMENT (the "Novation") is between Avenu 
Insights & Analytics, LLC (the “Assigning Party”), and MuniServices, LLC, (the “Assuming 
Party”) both Delaware limited liability companies, with offices located at 5680 Trinity 
Parkway, Suite 120, Centreville VA 20120, and the City of Brea, an instrumentality of the 
State of California, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA 92821 (“Remaining Party”), (together, 
the "Parties") is entered into this ______ day of ________ 2021 (the "Novation Effective 
Date").  

THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:  

The parties intend that this Amendment to that certain Agreement between Avenu 
Insights & Analytics, LLC. and The City of Brea, of the state of California, entered into on 
August 21, 2019 (the “Agreement") (attached hereto as Exhibit A) for Sales, Transactions 
and Use Tax Audit Services to be a novation and that the Assuming Party be substituted 
for the Assigning Party. The Remaining Party recognizes Assuming Party as Assigning 
Party’s successor-in-interest in and to the Agreement. By this Agreement, the Assuming 
Party becomes entitled to all rights, title, and interest of the Assigning Party, in and to the 
Assigned Agreement in as much as Assuming Party is the substituted party to the 
Assigned Agreement as of and after the Effective Date. Remaining Party and Assuming 
Party shall be bound by the terms of the Assigned Agreement in every way as if Assuming 
Party is named in the novated Assigned Agreement in place of Assigning Party as a party 
thereto.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 
Effective Date. 
  
  
 

ASSUMING PARTY 
 
MUNISERVICES, LLC 
 

  
 

By:____________________ 
 
Name:_________________ 
 
Title:___________________ 
 



 
 
  
 

 
ASSIGNING PARTY 
 
AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS, LLC 
 

  
 

By_____________________ 
 
Name:_____________________ 
 
Title:_______________________ 
 

 
  
 

REMAINING PARTY 
 
CITY OF BREA 
 

  
 

By:_____________________ 
 
Name:__________________ 
 
Title:____________________ 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 























































RESOLUTION NO._______________

A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brea Authorizing 
Examination of Sales and Use Tax Records

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance Number 02-108 the City of Brea (City) entered into a contract 
with the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (Department) to perform all functions 
incident to the administration and collection of sales and use taxes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code section 7270, the City entered into a contract 
with the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (Department) to perform all functions 
incident to the administration and collection of transactions and use taxes; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Brea deems it desirable and necessary for authorized 
officers, employees and representatives of the City to examine confidential sales or transactions and 
use tax records of the Department pertaining to sales and use taxes collected by the Department for the 
City pursuant to that contract; and

WHEREAS, Section 7056 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code sets forth certain 
requirements and conditions for the disclosure of Department records, and Section 7056.5 of the 
California Revenue and Taxation Code establishes criminal penalties for the unlawful disclosure of 
information contained in, or derived from, the sales or transactions and use tax records of the 
Department;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA HEREBY RESOLVES 
AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Administrative Services Director, Financial Services Manager, Revenue & Budget 
Manager, Senior Fiscal Analyst, or other officer or employee of the City designated in writing by the 
City Manager to the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration is hereby appointed to 
represent the City with authority to examine sales or transactions and use tax records of the Department
pertaining to sales and use taxes collected for the City by the Department pursuant to the contract 
between the City and the Department. 

Section 2. The information obtained by examination of Department records shall be used only for 
purposes related to the collection of City sales and use taxes by the Department pursuant to that 
contract.

Section 3. That MuniServices, LLC. is hereby designated to examine the sales or transactions and use 
tax records of the Department pertaining to sales and use taxes collected for the City by the
Department. The person or entity designated by this section meets all of the following conditions, 
which are also included in the contract between the City and MuniServices, LLC:

a) has an existing contract with the City to examine those sales or transactions and use tax records;

b) is required by that contract to disclose information contained in, or derived from, those sales or 
transactions and use tax records only to the officer or employee authorized under Section 1 of this 
resolution to examine the information.



c) is prohibited by that contract from performing consulting services for a retailer during the term of 
that contract;

d) is prohibited by that contract from retaining the information contained in, or derived from those 
sales or transactions and use tax records, after that contract has expired.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the information obtained by examination of Department records 
shall be used only for purposes related to the collection of City sales and use taxes by the Department
pursuant to the contract between the City and the Department.

Section 4. That MuniServices, LLC. is hereby designated to examine the sales or transactions and use 
tax records of the Department pertaining to any petition or appeal for the reallocation/redistribtuion of 
sales or transactions and use taxes that was filed by MuniServices, LLC. on behalf of the City pursuant 
to the contract between the MuniServices, LLC. and City.  The person or entity designated by this 
section meets all of the following conditions, which are also included in the contract between the City
and the MuniServices, LLC.:

a) has an existing contract with the City to examine those sales or transactions and use tax records;

b) is required by that contract to disclose information contained in, or derived from, those sales or 
transactions and use tax records only to the officer or employee authorized under Section 1 of this 
resolution to examine the information.

c) is prohibited by that contract from performing consulting services for a retailer during the term of 
that contract;

d) is prohibited by that contract from retaining the information contained in, or derived from those 
sales or transactions and use tax records, after that contract has expired.

Section 5. That this resolution supercedes all prior resolutions of the City Council of the City of Brea
adopted pursuant to subdivision (b) of Revenue and Taxation Code section 7056.

Introduced, approved and adopted this__________day of___________________ 20___.

ATTEST: (s) ___________________________        (s) ____________________________
City Clerk Mayor

I, ____________________, City Clerk of the City of _______________________, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced, approved and adopted by the 
City Council of the City of _______________________, at a regular meeting of said Council held on 
the ________ day of ________________, 20___, by the following roll call vote:

Ayes: (Names of Councilmembers)



Noes: (Names of Councilmembers)

Absent: (Names of Councilmembers)

(s) _______________________________
City Clerk



6.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 05/11/2021

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2021-22 Refuse Rates - Informational                   

Attachments
Refuse Rates Memo 



 

 

CITY OF BREA 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 

Memorandum 

  
Date:   May 11, 2021 
 
To:   Finance Committee   
 
From:   Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director 
   Tony Olmos, Public Works Director 
 
By:   Faith Madrazo, Revenue & Budget Manager 
   Gillian Lobo, Senior Management Analyst 
 
Subject:  Refuse Rates for Fiscal Year 2021-22 – Informational   
    
 
The contractual relationship with Republic Services a.k.a. Brea Disposal (BDI) requires the 
Public Works Director to review and administratively modify the refuse rates effective July 1 
each year. The refuse rate adjustments have traditionally been shared with the Finance 
Committee.  
 
Overall Residential Rate Increase 
 
The total amount of the rate increase effective July 1, 2021 is $1.25 per month or 5.4% 
from the current rate of $23.13 to $24.38.   The rate increase is more when compared to 
last year primarily due to the increase in the Fuel Pricing Index, the increase in Processing 
Yard Waste, the Transfer Fee (CVT), the Public Works/Utility Billing rate and the decrease 
in the recycling revenue credit.  The overall rate increase last year was ($0.53 per month or 
2.35%). 
 
The agreement calls for a commitment to pass on 90% of the December Consumer Price 
Index (CPI).  The December 2019 CPI index for the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County 
was 1.45% resulting in an application of a 1.31% increase to various components of the 
refuse rates. 
 
The components of the refuse rate subject to the CPI increase of 1.31% are: 
 

• Refuse Collection (also includes bulky item) 
• Recycling Collection & Yard Waste Collection (exclusive of green waste) 

 
 



  Page 2 

The components of the refuse rate subject to adjustment based on actual tonnage disposed 
as well as the CPI and/or other adjustments are: 
 

• Gate Fees (per ton) paid to the County landfill.  This component is adjusted by the 
gate fee as determined by the County of Orange.  

• Transfer Cost (per ton) of disposed waste to landfill.   This component is adjusted 
based on the CPI.   

• Yard Waste Processing & Transfer cost of refuse from Republic Services to landfill.   
This component is adjusted based on the CPI.   

 
The actual tonnage in 2020 was 11,938.56 tons as compared to 11,215.28 tons in 2019, 
an increase of 6.45% year over year.  
 
Other components of the refuse rate are: 
 

• Fuel Pricing Index 
• Recycling Revenue Credit & Franchise Fee 
• City Public Works/Utility Billing Costs  

Fuel Pricing Index  

The Fuel Pricing Index component to the refuse rate is adjusted annually based on the cost 
of fuel and related products.  The adjustment is based on the year to year change in the 
December U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Producer Price Index – Commodities #2 Diesel 
Fuel & Liquified Natural Gas.  

The cost of fuel from 2019 to 2020 increased.  This results in a 12.82% increase or $0.05 
more per month in the residential rate. 

Recycling Revenue Credit 
 
Overall, recycling revenue has significantly decreased over the past couple years as the 
resale value of aluminum, glass, paper and cardboard products has declined.  The 
recycling credit to customers decreased to $0.25 per month.  This City adjusted credit is 
based upon a five-year average (2016-2020). 

Yard Waste (Green Waste) 

Due to the passage of Assembly Bill 1594, the County of Orange began charging on 
January 1, 2020 for the disposal of green material at the landfill because the green material 
no longer constitutes diversion through recycling.  On January 21, 2020, the City Council 
adopted the rate of $0.63 per residential customer, per month.   At that public hearing, the 
City Council directed that this rate was not to be subject to the annual CPI increase and the 
franchise fee was not to be applied to this rate as well. 



  Page 3 

Collection, Disposal, and Transfer Components 
 
The average black can refuse per week was 37.19 pounds last year which has significantly 
increased to 39.48 pounds per can a week representing an increase of 6.16%.  The 
increase in black can refuse increases the processing and disposal costs which are passed 
to the customer and are reflected in the rate.   This increase in tonnage is expected to be 
primarily due to the stay-at-home order from the COVID-19 Pandemic.  During 2020, most 
residents were not reporting to work and/or school, traveling, going to extra-curricular 
events and were also eating in or picking up take-out food causing more trash to be 
deposited into the landfill.   Furthermore, many residents also made home improvements 
during this time and cleaned out their homes or garages causing additional tonnage to be 
sent to the landfill. 
 
Yard waste significantly increased from 17.91 to 20.74 pounds per can a week, an 
increase of 15.8%.   This increase is also expected to be due to stay-at-home orders 
during this past year.  This could be the result of residents improving landscape areas and 
possibly putting excess trash in their brown bins. 
 
Finally, in rate tables provided to the City last year, the CVT rate was incorrect.   The error 
was discovered by the trash hauler in August 2020 after the rate notifications were sent to 
the residents.   This error resulted in a $0.11 per month reduced rate to trash customers.  
The transfer rate should have been $1.33 instead of $1.22. Thus, the year-over-year 
increase for the transfer rate is unusually high.   
 

Public Works/Utility Billing 
 
A component of the monthly trash rate is City staff time related to providing residential 
trash services.  Public Works staff time provides for the operation and administration of 
trash services to residential customers.  New to this fiscal year and to the calculation is the 
addition of Utility Billing staff.   The City bills refuse for residential customers through the 
monthly utility bill.  The utility bill for residential customers includes water, sewer, trash, 
street sweeping and urban run-off utility charges.  However, Utility Billing staff time was 
never accounted for as a separate cost for each utility.  As such, the trash rates cover this 
staff time.  Previously, Utility Billing staff time was charged mostly to the Water Utility Fund 
and a small portion to the General Fund for non-utility related functions. Beginning with 
Fiscal Year 2021-22, Utility Billing staff time previously charged to the City’s Water Utility 
Fund will be allocated to all five utility funds.  
 
There have been several unfunded State mandates passed in recent years related to 
recycling and organics, requiring all jurisdictions in California to bring their commercial 
businesses and/or residents into compliance.  The current focus for Brea and other cities is 
Senate Bill 1383, which has extensive requirements for residential and commercial trash 
customers.  Staff and the City’s contractor are working on various areas of compliance, 
which includes, but is not limited to, the following: residential and commercial organics 
collection services, edible food recovery, community outreach and education, procurement, 
food recovery capacity, and compliance monitoring/enforcement.  Efforts will involve 
changes to, or creation of new, City policies and ordinances, program infrastructure 
changes negotiated with the City’s solid waste hauler in order to collect and dispose of 
organic material, and the participation of various City Departments.   



  Page 4 

 

REFUSE RATE COMPONENTS

REFUSE RATE CHANGES FOR FY 2021-22

JULY 1ST JULY 1ST INCREASE %

RATE RATE (DECREASE) INCREASE

FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 ROUNDED (DECREASE)

Residential

Refuse Collection 5.82$      5.90$      0.08$        1.37%

Recycling Collection 5.04        5.11        0.07          1.39%

Yard Waste Collection 2.64        2.67        0.03          1.14%

Landfill Disposal

Fuel Price Index 0.39        0.44        0.05          12.82%

Yardwaste (Greenwaste) 0.63        0.63        -            0.00%

Net to Hauler 14.52      14.75      0.23          1.58%

Yard Waste

Processing & Disposal 1.77        2.08        0.31          17.51%

Landfill Disposal

Gate Fee 2.85        3.06        0.21          7.37%

Transfer 1.22        1.43        0.21          17.21%

Rate Stabilization -         -         -            0.00%

Tonnage Fees 5.84 6.57 0.73          12.50%

Sub-total 20.36 21.32 0.96          4.72%

Less: Recycling Revenue Credit (0.31)      (0.25)      0.06          -19.35%

Sub-Total 20.05 21.07 1.02 5.09%

Franchise Fee @ 10% 1.94 2.04 0.10 5.15%

Sub-Total 21.99 23.11 1.12 5.09%

Public Works/Utility Billing 1.14 1.27 0.13 11.40%

TOTAL 23.13$    24.38$    1.25$        5.40%

 
 
 
Extra Black Can 
 
There are 555 customers that currently receive an extra black can. The cost for the 
additional black can will increase $0.55 from $11.19 to $11.74 per month. 



  Page 5 

Commercial Rate Increase 

The commercial monthly rates effective July 1, 2021 for the average customer with a 3-
yard bin with once a week pick-up is $158.18 per month, an increase of $2.08 per month or 
1.33%.  Overall commercial rate increases are adjusted based on changes in the 
consumer price index and similar components such as landfill gate fees and disposal 
costs.  


	Agenda
	4_April 27, 2021 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes_
	    04-27-2021 Draft Minutes
	5_Amendment and Novation Agreement and Authorization to Examine Sales and Use Tax Records from the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration
	    Amendment and Novation Agreement
	    Resolution
	6_Fiscal Year 2021-22 Refuse Rates - Informational 
	    Refuse Rates Memo

